
A = Action;  R = Report;  D = Discussion 

* Public comments are welcome at Facilities Committee meetings. Each agenda allows time for visitor comments at the beginning of the
meeting, as well as during consideration of specific agenda items. To give everyone a chance to be heard, we ask that you limit your
comments to two minutes. To speak to the Committee, you must fill out a "Request to Address the Facilities Committee" card, which is
available at each meeting. This card will be given to the Chair. You will be called at the appropriate time.

  San Juan Unified School District 
  Facilities Committee 

 Frank Cockrell  Josh Alvarado         Zachary Morton 
 Tina Cooper  Anna Stellmacher  Paul Roy 
 Ashley Freer  Peter McKane  Vacant  
 Jodi Mulligan-Pfile  Murad “Moe” Sarama  Vacant  
 Melinda Avey  Steve Ward 

We commit to: 
• Being responsive to the needs of students 
• Conducting meetings that are: Effective, Efficient and Decisive 
• Focusing on solving problems 
• Working together through the committee chair 
• Recognizing the committee’s role as a recommending body 

• Differentiating between fact and opinion

• Clearly defining and agreeing upon mission
• Members having open minds and being creative 
• Abide by Brown Act concept and principles
• Being responsive to the direction of the Board as a whole
• Members being polite, respectful, and supportive of other’s 

time and opinions

AGENDA 
Tuesday, December 3, 2024 

District Office Board Room -  6:30 p.m. 

I. CALL TO ORDER – 6:30 p.m.

II. VISITOR COMMENTS*

III. BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Approval of the Minutes – October 1, 2024 – A   (Cockrell) 
(Materials provided, pages 2-4)

2. Board Member Report -R

3. Chair Report – R   (Cockrell) 

4. Staff Report – R    (Camarda) 

5. Communications Plan for Facilities Master Plan Update – R/D  (Rai/Fresquez) 
(Materials provided, pages 5-9)

6. Facilities Master Plan Update– R/D  (JKAE/AECOM/VM3) 
(Materials provided, pages 10-34)

IV. ADJOURNMENT – 8:00 p.m.

1



 

A = Action;  R = Report;  D = Discussion 
 

* Public comments are welcome at Facilities Committee meetings. Each agenda allows time for visitor comments at the beginning of the 
meeting, as well as during consideration of specific agenda items. To give everyone a chance to be heard, we ask that you limit your 
comments to two minutes. To speak to the Committee, you must fill out a "Request to Address the Facilities Committee" card, which is 
available at each meeting. This card will be given to the Chair. You will be called at the appropriate time. 

      San Juan Unified School District 
                    Facilities Committee 

    
      Frank Cockrell  Josh Alvarado                           Zachary Morton 
       Tina Cooper  Anna Stellmacher     Vacant 
      Ashley Freer  Peter McKane     Vacant  
      Jodi Mulligan-Pfile  Murad “Moe” Sarama     Vacant  
            Melinda Avey  Steve Ward 

 
We commit to: 

• Being responsive to the needs of students 
• Conducting meetings that are: Effective, Efficient and Decisive 
• Focusing on solving problems 
• Working together through the committee chair 
• Recognizing the committee’s role as a recommending body 

• Differentiating between fact and opinion 

• Clearly defining and agreeing upon mission 
• Members having open minds and being creative 
• Abide by Brown Act concept and principles 
• Being responsive to the direction of the Board as a whole 
• Members being polite, respectful, and supportive of other’s 

time and opinions 
 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, October 1, 2024 

District Office Board Room -  6:30 p.m. 
 
 

I.  CALL TO ORDER – 6:30 p.m.   
     The meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m. by Mr. Cockrell. 
 

 II.  VISITOR COMMENTS* 
       There were none.       
 
III.  BUSINESS ITEMS   
 

1.    Approval of the Minutes – September 3, 2024 – A                                                                             (Cockrell) 
       (Materials provided, pages 2-3) 
 

       As so moved by Mr. Alvarado, seconded by Ms. Avey. The minutes were approved with 
                    Ms. Stellmacher abstaining. 
        
 2.   Board Member Report -R                                     (Hernandez)  
        
        Mr. Hernandez reported that this will be his last meeting with the committee since his term is up in 
                     December this year. Mr. Hernandez thanked the committee for their dedication and time spent serving 

on the committee. Mr. Hernandez also reported that he attended the Arcade Middle School ribbon cutting    
event on September 19, 2024, and he is very impressed. A new school does amazing things for a community. 
 
Committee members expressed their thanks to Mr. Hernandez for his service on this committee. 

 
 3.   Chair Report – R                    (Cockrell) 
         
                     Mr. Cockrell reported that he and Ms. Cooper attended committee chair and assistant chair training 
        last night. He hopes that committee members feel useful and that they are spending their time well while 
        serving on the committee. 
 
  
 
 
 
 

 

2



 

A = Action;  R = Report;  D = Discussion 
 

* Public comments are welcome at Facilities Committee meetings. Each agenda allows time for visitor comments at the beginning of the 
meeting, as well as during consideration of specific agenda items. To give everyone a chance to be heard, we ask that you limit your 
comments to two minutes. To speak to the Committee, you must fill out a "Request to Address the Facilities Committee" card, which is 
available at each meeting. This card will be given to the Chair. You will be called at the appropriate time. 

4.   Staff Report – R                                              (Camarda) 
         
       Mr. Camarda reported on the Arcade Middle School ribbon cutting event. It was the first ribbon cutting that he’s 

      had to miss due to a bond related meeting. Katherine Johnson Middle School is coming along. Mariemont  
      Elementary School will be done within the next few weeks. More site security and fencing projects are in the     
      works as well; we are scoping ten more currently. Lastly, The Facilities Master Plan Update is also wrapping up,     
      administrators will be receiving site data soon. Mr. Camarda would like this committee to be able to weigh in on 
      what the Facilities Master Plan Update will look like. 
 

             5.   Renaming of San Juan High School Softball Field – R/A                    (Levis) 
         
                   Mr. Cockrell introduced Mr. David Levis, Principal of San Juan High School. Mr. Levis presented the item and  
                     provided the committee with the background for this proposed change. The San Juan High School class of  
                     1974 would like to dedicate the field to their former classmate and San Juan High School alumni, Lex Von 
                     Bergen. 
 

After some discussion, Mr. Cockrell requested a motion in favor of moving forward with the proposed name   
change to the field. 
 
It was moved by Mr. Sarama, seconded by Ms. Mulligan-Pfile; the vote passed unanimously. Mr. Levis thanked 
the committee for their time.  

 
6.   New Committee Member Introduction: Anna Stellmacher – R                          (Cockrell) 
        
       Mr. Cockrell introduced and welcomed the new committee member, Anna Stellmacher. Mr. Stellmacher 
        joined the committee to provide student voice, she feels this is very important and would like to 
        be a voice for other students as well. 
 
7.   Communications Plan for Katherine Johnson Middle School Site Move - R                  (Rai/Schnepp) 
       (Materials provided, pages 4-10) 
        
       The item was introduced by Ms. Kristan Schnepp, Assistant Superintendent of Secondary Education and  
        Programs. Ms. Schnepp then introduced Damon Smith, Principal of Katherine Johnson Middle School, and 
        Raj Rai, Director of Communications. The team shared what they have been doing to prepare the school 
        community for their upcoming move. Items include: a countdown timer in all languages, two monthly videos to     
        update students and staff on the new campuses’ progress, monthly staff meetings with the construction teams,     
        etc. Mr. Smith advised that staff have been given two tours of the new campus so far. The team is also working 
        closely with the enrollment department to ensure families are aware of the move/plan from an enrollment    
        standpoint. 
 
        Ms. Rai reported that they will be holding enrollment workshops in November. The new Katherine Johnson  
        Middle School neighbors will be invited to a special tour of the new campus in December as well. The ribbon 
        cutting even is planned for December 19, 2024. Mr. Smith encouraged all to attend; everyone is welcome. 
 

Mr. Alvarado expressed concern about transportation and students making it to their new campus. Are there  
any supports systems in place? 
Ms. Schnepp advised that more students are closer to the new campus in terms of walking/biking  
distance. But there will still be some students affected. The team is partnering with Greer Elementary and 
Encina High School regarding after school programs, building carpools, bike riding clubs, etc. They are  
surveying families as well. 
Ms. Freer asked if there are after-school programs for middle schoolers. 
Ms. Rai replied yes, Bridges. 
Ms. Schnepp added that the Safe Routes to School technician has been working diligently on developing safe 
routes for Katherine Johnson Middle School for students as well. 
 
Committee members asked other questions and made comments which staff addressed. 
 

3



 

A = Action;  R = Report;  D = Discussion 
 

* Public comments are welcome at Facilities Committee meetings. Each agenda allows time for visitor comments at the beginning of the 
meeting, as well as during consideration of specific agenda items. To give everyone a chance to be heard, we ask that you limit your 
comments to two minutes. To speak to the Committee, you must fill out a "Request to Address the Facilities Committee" card, which is 
available at each meeting. This card will be given to the Chair. You will be called at the appropriate time. 

 
 
8.   LCAP Listening Session – R/D                              (Tachiera/Tornatore)  
       (Materials provided, pages 11-12) 
 

The topic was introduced by Mr. Gianfranco Tornatore, Director of Continuous Improvement and LCAP. He and 
Ms. Tachiera, LCAP Analyst, attended this evening to gather feedback from the committee on the following 
questions: 

         1. What are some things our schools are doing well to support students and families? 

 2. What are some things our schools should do differently to improve support for students and families? 
 
       Committee members provided their feedback to the LCAP team. Mr. Tornatore thanked committee members 
       and asked them to reach out to the committee secretary if they think of anything further to add. 
 
9.   November 5th, 2024, Facilities Committee Meeting - D/A                                                               (Cockrell)   
     
      Mr. Cockrell requested the committee discuss and decide on cancelling the November 5, 2024, committee  
      meeting due to state races, board races, and Measure P occurring on that same night. 
 
      After some discussion, it was moved by Mr. Alvarado to cancel the November 5th committee meeting. This was 
      Seconded by Mr. Samara. The vote was unanimous. 
 

IV. ADJOURNMENT – 8:00 p.m.  
      There being no further business or discussion, the meeting was adjourned by Mr. Cockrell at 8:01 p.m. 

4



11/26/2024

1

Facilities Committee

Facilities Master 
Planning

April-May 2024

Community 
Feedback 
Survey
April 2024

February-March 2024

Staff Feedback Survey

Community Workshops

Vision Drafts 
and Feedback

Our Journey

October-November 
2024

01

03

02

04

1

2

5



11/26/2024

2

Outreach

Staff Survey

Participation

February - March 2024

Outreach

Community Survey

Participation

April 2024

3

4

6



11/26/2024

3

Schedule

Community Workshops

Participation
● El Camino Fundamental -

April 11
● Casa Roble Fundamental -

April 16

● Del Campo - April 17
● San Juan - April 18 
● Mesa Verde - April 24
● Bella Vista - May 1

● Encina - May 2
● Rio Americano - May 8
● Mira Loma - May 15

April-May 2024

Outreach

Vision Drafts

Participation

October-November 2024

5

6

7



11/26/2024

4

Oct. 
2024

October

Spring 2024
Facilities Master Plan 
and Dashboard 
Release

Monday, Jan. 
6, 2025
Staff Work Day

Thursday, Dec. 19 
Ribbon Cutting and 
Preview Night

Tuesday, Jan. 7, 
2025
Opening Day!

Dec. 16-20

What’s Ahead

Minimum Days; staff 
prep at new campus in 
afternoons

Nov. 
2024 December 2024 January 2025

Develop plans for new 
campus logistics and 
procedures

Spring 2024

Spring 2024 and 
Beyond

What’s Ahead

7

8

8



11/26/2024

5

Questions and 
Feedback

9

9



1

San Juan Unified 
School District

Facilities Master Plan
Facilities Subcommittee Update

December 3, 2024

“We empower all in our 
inclusive learning community 
to contribute and thrive in a 
radically evolving world”

10



2

6 Step Approach

Where We Are Now | 2024 FMP Update

STEP 1 Capture the Big Picture VISION

STEP 2 Identify Educational Goals & Facility 
Opportunities

STEP 3 Assess Existing Conditions

STEP 4 Develop Campus Vision Plans

STEP 5 Document the Facilities Master Plan 
& Costs

STEP 6 Finalize Database & Approve 
District-Wide FMP

11



3 |

We empower all in our inclusive 

learning community to contribute and 

thrive in a radically evolving world.

Step 1 | Capture the Big Picture VISION

Mission

12



4

What do you see as 
educational goals & trends 
that we need to consider 
relative to our facility 
master planning? 

What do our facilities 
want to be known for?

Relative to San Juan Unified Mission, Strategic Plan, LCAP, 
Shared Values, 8 Point Commitment, New Branding 

Superintendent Cabinet Outcomes

Step 1 | Capture the Big Picture VISION

13



5 |

Superintendent Cabinet Outcomes

Step 1 | Capture the Big Picture VISION

The Roots and the Stars

What San Juan Unified facilities 
want to be known for:

● Safe & Welcoming

● Equitable & Inclusive

● Student Centered

● High Quality

● Innovative & Adaptive

● Inspiring Campuses

● Sustainable Facilities

14



6 |

01

02

03

04

05

LCAP Goals FMP Guiding 
Principles

Connected School Communities Schools as Center of 
Community

Healthy Environments for Social 
and Emotional Growth

Supporting the Whole Learner

Engaging Academic Programs Education for All Learners

Clear Pathways to Bright Futures College & Career Readiness

Additional Targeted Support Equity, Integration, Inclusion

Using the LCAP Goals to Create FMP Guiding Principles

Step 1 | Capture the Big Picture VISION

15



7

Identified Educational Goals & Facility Opportunities

FMP 
Guiding 
Principles

Schools as Center of Community01 Supporting the Whole Learner

Education for All Learners Equity,  Integration, InclusionCollege & Career Readiness

02

03 04 05

Step 1 | Capture the Big Picture VISION

16



8

Questions were related to the district 
LCAP goals

● Goal 1: Safe and Welcoming

● Goal 2: Healthy Environments for 
Social and Emotional Growth

● Goal 3: Engaging Academic 
Programs

● Goal 4: Clear Pathways to Bright 
Futures

● Goal 5: Additional Targeted Support

Internal Staff Surveys

Step 2 | Identify Educational Goals & Facility Opportunities

17



9

Questions addressed a broad range 
of topics relative to each school site

● Importance of district programs

● Importance of facility projects
identified in the 2014 FMP

● Ratings of existing facility conditions

● Prioritization of the various facility
components of a school

Community Surveys

Step 2 | Identify Educational Goals & Facility Opportunities

18



1010

Schools as Center of Community01 Supporting the Whole Learner02 Education for All Learners03

Equity,  Integration, InclusionCollege & Career Readiness04 05

Internal Staff Survey Results (Ex: Bella Vista High School)

Step 2 | Identify Educational Goals & Facility Opportunities

19



11

Dates & Locations @ 6:00pm - 7:30pm
El Camino HS: Thursday 4/11
Casa Roble HS: Tuesday 4/16
Del Campo HS: Wednesday 4/17
San Juan HS: Thursday 4/18
Mesa Verde HS: Wednesday 4/24
Bella Vista HS: Wednesday 5/1
Encina HS: Thursday 5/2
Rio Americano HS: Wednesday 5/8
Mira Loma HS: Wednesday 5/15

Community Workshops

Step 2 | Identify Educational Goals & Facility Opportunities

20



1212

Sample School Site

Step 3 | Assess Existing Conditions

Systems assessed:

● Building Envelope

● Interior Construction & Finishes

● Heating, Ventilation and HVAC

● Electrical & Electrical 
Distribution

● Conveying

● Plumbing Systems

● Fire Alarm & Suppression

● Site Improvements

21



1313

Overall Themes: High School

Step 4 | Develop Campus Vision Plans

22



1414

Sample School Site: Mira Loma High School

Step 4 | Develop Campus Vision Plans

23



1515

Step 4 | Develop Campus Vision Plans

Overall Themes: Middle School

24



1616

Sample School Site: Louis Pasteur Middle School

Step 4 | Develop Campus Vision Plans

25



1717

Step 4 | Develop Campus Vision Plans

Overall Themes: K8 School

26



1818

Sample School Site: Thomas Edison Language Institute

Step 4 | Develop Campus Vision Plans

27



1919

Step 4 | Develop Campus Vision Plans

Overall Themes: Elementary School

28



2020

Sample School Site: Pasadena Avenue Elementary School

Step 4 | Develop Campus Vision Plans

29



2121

Sample School Site: Ralph Richardson Center

Step 4 | Develop Campus Vision Plans

30



2222

Facilities Master Plan Scoring Rubric

Step 5 | Document Campus Facilities Master Plan & Costs

15%

25%

60%

Overall Campus Facility Condition

The age and condition of the building is 
evaluated, which establishes a 
measurement for the cost of the facility’s 
modernization, versus the cost of building 
a brand-new facility.

Funding Eligibility

Includes funding available based on a 
school’s eligibility through the State’s 
School Facilities Program (SFP).

Student / Educational Items

This includes campus and program 
deficiencies, socio-economic factors such 
as Title 1, the diversity of specialized 
programs the school offers, and current 
campus enrollment and projections.

31



2323

Online Dashboard

Step 6 | FMP Prioritization & Dashboard

Key benefits of advanced 
online dashboard:

● Enhanced Decision Making

● Agile Planning

● Optimized Resource 
Allocation

● Improved Maintenance & 
Capital Planning

● Enhanced Stakeholder 
Collaboration

32



2424

Questions or comments?

https://www.sanjuan.edu/our-district/construction-
news/facilities-master-plan

Please visit the link below to view the
Facilities Master Plan Vision Drafts per 

grade configuration

33



25 |

THANK YOU

www.sanjuan.edu/FMP
34

http://www.sanjuan.edu/FMP


 

Facilities Committee  
Attendance Summary 

2024-2025 
 
 
 
 
Committee Members 
(Initials: board members) 

09
-0

3-
20

24
 

10
-0

1-2
02

4 

11
-0

5-
20

24
 

12
-0

3-
20

24
 

01
-0

7-
20

25
 

02
-0

2-
20

25
 

03
-0

4-
20

25
 

04
-0

1-2
02

5 

05
-0

6-
20

25
 

06
-0

3-
20

24
 

Frank Cockrell* (ZC)   

C 
A 
N 
C 
E 
L 
E 
D 
 

       

Steve Ward (SH)          

Ashley Freer (PV)          

Zachary Morton (BA)          

Tina Cooper** (PC)          

Melinda Avey (SH)          

Jodi Mulligan-Pfile (ZC)          

Murad “Moe” Sarama (MP)          

Peter McKane (BA)          

Josh Alvarado (TK)          

Anna Stellmacher (PC)          
Paul Roy (TK)          
Vacant (PV)          
Vacant (MP)          

 
 
 
 
Board of Education /Appointees (Term Expires) 
Pam Costa (12/24)  Anna Stellmacher (07/26)                  Tina Cooper (12/24)\ 

-       (12/24)  Steve Ward (12/24)  Melinda Avey (12/24) 
-       (12/24)  Vacant                -  Ashley Freer (12/24)  

Zima Creason (12/26) Frank Cockrell (07/26)*  Jodi Mulligan-Pfile (07/25) 
Ben Avey (12/26) Zachary Morton (07/26)  Peter McKane (12/24) 
Manny Perez (12/26) Murad “Moe” Sarama (12/24) Vacant     - 
Tanya Kravchuk (12/26) Paul Roy                     (07/26)             Josh Alvarado (07/25)  

 

*Chair 

**Assistant Chair 

cb  11/26/2024 1:06:01 PM 

35



36



37



38


	San Juan USD_Fac Sub Com 11-26-24.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Where We Are Now | 2024 FMP Update
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25

	Blank Page



